
Message 

From: 

on behalf of 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Gordon, 

Peter Puglese [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a0aa41c64afa4flb9f 4a6b87 cf610752-Peter Pug Iese] 
Peter Puglese 
11/25/2019 2:08:01 PM 
Gordon Anderson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =dfb8a b lddf 4f 45d7b4da le 703e5e0245-Gordon Anderso] 

Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative 
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox] 
RE: Intelligent Traffic System 

Yes - PW Conference room Is where we will meet. 

Thanks for attending 

From: Gordon Anderson <ganderson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 1:43 PM 
To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Gordon Anderson <gordon@gandersonassociates.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: Re: Intelligent Traffic System 

Hi Peter, 

I just left a voice mail indicating I'm available to join you and Chris H. at 4pm today, as Mindy is out-of-town. 
Will the meeting be in the PW Conference room (3rd) floor? 

Please note, I included my business email address. I don't typically use the city email anymore. 

Thanks Gordon. 

From: Peter Puglese 
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 10:59 AM 
To: Chris Holmquist 
Cc: Louis Atwell; Gordon Anderson; Gerard McCall um; Mindala Wilcox 
Subject: RE: Intelligent Traffic System 

If you're coming here, we can do that. 

From: Chris Holmquist <CHolrnquist@v,rilsonmeany.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 10:54 AM 

To: Peter P ugl ese < P.P!.~B.[!!?.?.§?.@.£!.t.Y..9..f!.D.gJ_!!?.Y.'!..Q.Q.~.!.,grg> 
Cc: Louis Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood,org>; Gordon Anderson <ganderson@cityofinglewood,org>; Gerard 
Mccallum <GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: Intelligent Traffic System 

Great. How about 4:00 PM today? 

Best, 

Chris Holmquist 



Wilson Meany 

6701 Center Drive, Suite 950 
Los Angeles, CA 90045 

Phone: (310) 382-9023 
Mobile: (415) 298-3230 

From: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@citvoflnglewood.org> 

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 8:55 AM 

To: Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@wllsonmeanv.com> 

Cc: Louis Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood,org>; Gordon Anderson <ganderson@cityofinglewood,org>; Gerard 

M cCa 11 um < G..M.~~~9..!.L~.FJJ .. @..W.L\?.9..0 . .0J.q9_ny,;q_rrp; M ind a I a W i I cox < f.!J.W.i.l.~9.?S.@£.\t.Y.9.f.L!'m!g_w.9..9..9.:.9..rn> 
Subject: RE: Intelligent Traffic System 

Chris - I am just seeing this now. We can meet today if you have time. 

From: Chris Ho Im qui st <.(_[jg_l.!.!.!DY!.?.L@ .. ~YLl..~9.D..0!!?.9..!.!.Y.: .. ~;.Q.C.! > 
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 12:50 PM 

To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@Jcityofinglewood.org> 

Cc: Louis Atwell <.1.9..L~Y.?..U..@.f:!Jyg.f.LGEL?.YY..9.9..0.,gm>; Gordon Anderson <g!Jn.0.?.E?.9.G..@.f:!Jyg.fJ.ngL?..~Y.Q.9..0.,.9..rn>; Gerard 
Mccallum <GMcCallum@lwilsonmeany,com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@lcityofinglewood.org> 

Subject: RE: Intelligent Traffic System 

Can we do this on Monday at 9:00 AM? 

Thanks, 

Chris Holmquist 

Wilson Meany 

6701 Center Drive, Suite 950 
Los Angeles, CA 90045 

Phone: (310) 382-9023 
Mobile: (415) 298-3230 

From: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org> 

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 4:30 PM 

To: Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@lwilsonmeany,com> 

Cc: Louis Atwell <l.s.twq!J@.~Ltv.9.ti.r.ml.?.W9.9..ct.,9n.;>; Gordon Anderson <gs..o.0?.f..?..9..D.@.~Ltv.9.ti.r.ml.?.W9..Q.ct.,P..rn>; Gerard 
Mccallum <GMcCallum@1Nllsonmeanv.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwikox@citvofinglewood.org> 

Subject: RE: Intelligent Traffic System 

Chris···· is prepared and ready to be presented. Let me know when you are available. 

From: Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@Jwilsonmeany.com> 

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 12:10 PM 

To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityoflnglewoo(Lorg> 

Cc: Louis Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood,org>; Gordon Anderson <ganderson@cityofinglewood,org>; Gerard 



M cCa 11 um < G..M.~~~9..!.L~.FJJ .. @.w.H?.9..0 . .0J.q9_ny,;q_rrp 
Subject: Intelligent Traffic System 

Hello Peter: 

This is a friendly reminder that you committed to provide your draft proposed scope and cost estimate for the IBEC ITS 
Fair Share Contribution next week on November 22nd. I look forward to reviewing this document. 

Best, 

Chris Holmquist 

Wilson Meany 
6701 Center Drive, Suite 950 

Los Angeles, CA 90045 

Phone: (310) 382-9023 
Mobile: (415) 298-3230 


